SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING 14th June 2021 AT 7.00PM

		Responsible
Present: Cllr Magg Paley (Vie		
	The Chair reminded the Meeting of the Council's expectations for the audio or visual recordings of this meeting. No comments were given. (The Clerk advised she would be using a Dictaphone for this meeting)	
	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllr Helen Grant RDC, Cllr Pat Middlemiss RDC, Paul Fee PCSO.	
1.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None declared	
2.	APPROVAL OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES FOR 10 May 21 The minutes had been circulated to all and amendments made as below and then approved by all. Amendment to name Cllr Truda Archer. Point 5 of AGM dates changed to 15 th June to 27 th July 2021. Update to speed signs Cllr Smith has met with Highways price quoted £500 +VAT. Agreed to place a pole at the Steadings which will be a taller post and another post on Hunton Road and near the bridge on Bedale road. These posts to be placed first so we can move the sign to the different posts. A post near Scotton Gardens to be added at a later stage. Cllr Greensmith signed original copy.	
3.	REPORTS RECEIVEDReport from Cllr Helen Grant RDCLocal Government review is likely to be announced in mid July although thereare some thoughts that it could be earlier.There are opportunities to use her locality budget. Residents involved withlocal community groups needing assistant can contact her.Hopes Scotton Garden numbering should be completed shortly, urged theparish to push Area1 regarding Hunton Road path.Asked Cllr Smith to update her on Speed signs when time available.Report from Cllr Pat Middlemiss RDCNotified us Curlew Crescent sign had been replaced.Scrutiny of Health meeting 18 th June will update us next meeting.Planning consultation finishes on 24 th June for 9 Curlew Crescent will updateus after this. All plans looking better now updated.Report from Paul Fee PCSOTotal crimes reported for May 2021 - 11. No major issues showing in report.	
4.	PLAYPARK UPDATES It was agreed to go ahead with the plan for Mallard park with changes made to the bouncy seat to include a back. As there are grants available for parks at the moment it was agreed to apply for Falcon park to make the number of equipment up to 5 to include slide, seesaw, spinner, swing and fire engine. Meeane park replace the matting under existing equipment. Hawthorne park to apply for an embankment slide and depending on cost look at bike ramp and replacing football posts to football and rugby posts. Scotton Gardens replace matting under slide and add some younger child equipment. All above subject to been granted grants. It was agreed to include Hawthorne park in the playground inspections carried out by RDC.	Cllr Smith Cllr Paley

5.	GRANT UPDATES	
	Cllr Greensmith updated us that she has chased Highways regarding Hunton Road footpath again and will keep doing so.	Cllr Greensmith
	Park Grants as above.	Cllr Smith
6.	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
	Open air training facility at Vimy barracks – No objections	
	9 Curlew Crescent – No objections	
	East View, Bedale road – No objections	
7.	CORRESPONDANCE RECEIVED	
	Safer roads fund NYCC.	
	Flooding detection – out of our area	
	Area partnership £1000 grants. Cllr Smith to look into applying for a new	Cllr Smith
	notice board for the hall. Cllr Paley to look into new chairs for the hall that are	Cllr Paley
	light, comfortable and stackable.	
	Finance training YLCA – for the new clerk	
	Section 137 training – Interesting to all Rubbish bins not been emptied in Hawthorne park, apparently to far for the bin	
	men to carry. Clir Paley to contact RDC to find out more.	Cllr Paley
	Grass cutting at house near bridge on Bedale Road advised them that it was	
	NYCC responsibility, they have taken the matter up with them.	
	Defibrillator needs re-registering Cllr Paley to do.	Cllr Paley
	Feast Funding available for any user groups that offer summer activities for	
	children receiving free school meals funding.	
8.	ANY OTHER BUISNESS	
0.	ANT OTHER BOIONEOU	
	a) PAYMENT APPROVAL	
	The Bank Reconciliation for May 21 was reviewed and agreed. Cllr	
	Greensmith would sign the original for the file.	
	BACs- Salary May 21 £158.17	
	BACs – Ray Boland – April Grass cutting £775.20 RDC – Play park inspections £410.64	
	Clir Paley expenses £16.50	
	YLCA Annual subscription £592.00	
	Cllr Smith Printer ink 6 pack £75.59	
	·	
	b) <u>SIGNS FOR SCOTTON GARDENS</u>	
	Cllr Paley updated that she had met with RDC and done a walk around to	
	identify where the numbers are. They agreed to send a plan through of	Cllr Paley
	where they suggest signs to be. Was meant to have received in time for the meeting hasn't received, chased this morning. Cllr Paley to keep	,
	chasing.	
	c) <u>ALLOTMENTS</u>	
	All councilors have reviewed the risk assessment and agreed actions.	
	Communication will be made where concerns where raised. Contact to be	
	made with allotment holders with outstanding Tenancy Agreements.	
	d) OAKTREE AVENUE WATER ISSUES	
	Cllr Greensmith met with the development manager from NYCC James	
	Martin. James also met with the Farmer and a meeting with all parties to be arranged ASAP.	
	e) <u>RE-OPENING VILLAGE HALL</u>	
	Carry on as we have been till the next meeting.	
	f) <u>Grebe Avenue</u>	
	Cllr Paley updated us that she had met RDC who suggested the land	
	belonged to Highways, contacted Highways who carried out a land registry	
	check and identified the land belongs to the houses at the opposite side of	
	the road. Cllr Paley to update Mr Sparkes of the latest findings.	
		2

 g) <u>Pat Testing</u> It was agreed to ask the electrician to carry out a Pat test on all the electrical equipment, including the clerks laptop and printer. Cllr Paley to identify when all safety tests are due. h) <u>Training</u> Maggie to hand over to new clerk. Alongside Cllr Greensmith and Cllr Paley. All CLLR to look at training and identify any they feel would benefit. 	Clir Paley
 AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH Reports, Play Parks, Grants, Scotton Gdns Signs, Water Issues Oaktree Avenue, Allotments, Hall re-opening Covid Updates, Speed signs, policies and procedures, Parish maintenance. 	
14. <u>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</u> The next meeting would take place: 19th July 21 at 7pm in the Village Hall The meeting closed at 22:00pm	
Chairman signature: Cllr Greensmith 14 June 2021	